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Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Ce Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/7/2013

Dear LKK,

Re-sent

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Motor Department
WWW.INCOME.COM.SE

(' Incom At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
T - 1 1 12 i

-
v diffenert Inniovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise W"-
as an employer and what we want our people 10 @ xemplify y(
n E m Find out more at Income.com.Sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 10:41 AM

To: Hazalysa Binte lbrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/7/2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{a08033)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim [mailto:hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 9:39 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/7/2019

Dear LKEE,



Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

Survey WaorkShop WaorkShop WorkShap | Survey Additiona
5M | QIC Claim Mo. pate | Vehicle Name Address Contact Time Ol VEH DOA Remarks
5 SOON LEE
STREET #01-62
Chryllis T/ 1052999- CHENG AUTO | PIONEER Rachel Lai/ | 14:00-
1 | Quah 001 16/7/2019 | ¥N4523L BODYWORKS | POINT BEGEETTTS 16:00 | xE4682U 0&/07/19
31
CORPORATION
DING ROAD VADIVELAN
Cluek Swoe MT/1053280- AUTOMOTIVE | SINGAPORE MOHAN f
2 | Keng D01 16/7/2019 | SHACG490 | PTELTD 649825 6391857 ShHB2B2D | 12/07/19
£
CORPORATION
DING ROAD WVADIVELAN
Cyndiia MT/1052293- AUTOMOTIVE | SINGAPORE MOHAN /
3 | ¥ong 002 16/7/2019 | SHC567X FTELTD 649825 96291857 GBEZ06TM | 12/07/19
MO B TUAS
AVEMLUE 18
SIN SHENG [LEVELS)
MT/1049207- EMGIMEERING | SINGAPORE Susan /
4 | EricTang 002 16/7/2019 | GBC1456Y | SERVICES Gago? 68639595 ¥PI8ESC 14/06/19
44 SUNGE
CROWMN ASIA | KADUT STREET
Charlotte MT/1052378- BUS BUILDER 1 SINGAPORE Faika /
5 | Chew 002 16/7/201% | PASS99K PTE LTD 729345 G966 9995 YEGI41Y 07/07/19
25D SUNGE!
KADUT STREET | Jerleen
T/ 1052385- HUA HONG 1SINGAPORE | Tang/ 10:00-
6 | Eric Tang 002 16/7/2019 | SKW3D44E | PTELTD 729332 66619688 | 12:00 | SME73A5M | D7/07/19
42 SUNGEI
WOOMN MENG | KADUT AVE HEMG SEW
Muhammad | MT/1053422- MOTOR PTE SINGAPORE SOW /
7 | Airwan 002 16/7/2019 | XE2401C LTD 739666 63161131 ¥E3314P 13/07/19
Please contact workshops.
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards
Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Motor Department
T +65 6430 7902
WWW.INCOME. COMLSE
(' Incorm At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance. Growth -~
e ciffensrd Innovation and Impact. Thase attnbpules reflect what we promise W‘
as an emplover and what we want our people to exemplify. Y(
. F:
m Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL..



Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
Wwwiw,. ave.com

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



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: sinsheng engineeringservices <sinsheng1981 @gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 10:45 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Accident Involving GBC1456Y and YP2865C on 14,/06/2019
Hi Mr Taufikh,

We are agreed.

*+ KINDLY NOTE THAT WE ARE ALLOCATED AT NO 8 TUAS AVE 18 (LEVEL 5), SINGAPORE 638892 WITH IMMEDIATE
EFFECT **

Thank You
Regards

Susan

Sin Sheng Engineering Services
No 8 Tuas Ave 18

Singapore 638832

{Level 3_Office)

(Level 5_Workshop)

Tel: 6863 9595

Fax: 6863 6477

On Mon, 5 Aug 2019 at 10:57, Taufikh (LKkAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Susan,

COR I/s 51300, 4 days.

Regards
Taufikh

Lkk Auto

From: sinsheng engineeringservices [mailto:sinsheng1981@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 11:42 AM

To: Taufikh (LKK Auto)



SIN SHENG ENGINEERING SERVICES

NO 8, TUAS AVE 18,

(Level 3), SINGAPORE 638892

Tel NO. : 6863-9595 Fax No. : 6863-6477
E-Mail : sinsheng1981@gmail.com

Buss. Reg. No. : 312029/00D

GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD
59 SENOKO ROAD
SINGAPORE 758123

Attention ; Motor Claim Department
Contact ; 6861 0007 Fax No.: 6753 7780

Estimate

Date
Vehicle Num.

Make/Model :
Chassis/ENngy :
Accident Date ;

: ES002901

. 15/07/2019

: GBC1456Y

MITSUBISHI FB 70-2011
FB70BBA20346/4MA2A87255
14/06/2019

Claim No. :
Reference : YP2865C
Policy No. ; 29090793
s/N  Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 53
MNETT ITEMS : s ’
1= 9 SIDE PANEL, LHS 09°" 950,001
9. 1 LOGO 700 250.00 &
."'I-I."I'_"L, -----------
Nett Total S5 : 1,300.00
10.00% Discount 55 ; 130.00
Yoo 1,170.00
LABOUR : o
TO REPAIR REAR ALUMINUM BOX 440 550,00
TO DISMANTLE/REPLACE ABOVEMENTIONED PARTS
SPRAY PAINTING <00 500.00
TO APPLY NEW LOGCO 5o 100.00
LOSS OF USE : 5 DAYS @ S 120/DAY
Labour Total 55 : 1.150.00
[ESP
\o\
i s PN 5{*;, gFLca
nts henes fy Total 8§ : 2,320.00
,!

SIN SHENG ENGINEERING SERVICES
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4313
Reg. No: 193B07138R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD  Ref: CSNC19012572M1gf3n2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  07-08-2019 ” ‘”HI“”"”M“""
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: ERIC TANG Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. Y¥P 2B65C Veh. Inspected GBC 1456Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1048207-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From HAZALYSA Assign Date 16/07/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI FBYO c.c 2877
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 201
Chassis No. FB7OBBAZ20346 Colour WHITE
Odometer 251076 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification NIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/R15 AUSTOMNE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/R15 AUSTOME 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/R15(D) AUSTOME 6/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/R15 (D) AUSTONE 66 rmm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date _ 14/06/2019 [inspect Date / Time  16/07/2019 ( 02:27 PM )
Survey held at SIN SHENG ENGINEERING SERVICES
3 TECH PARK CRESCENT TUAS TECK PARK SINGAPORE 638129
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ut Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 4085933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 190607198R GST Reg, No, 19-0507198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 1456Y
2 Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) $)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SIDE PANEL,LHS (N} CRACKED 950,00 200.00
1{LOGO (M) cuT 350,00 200.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -130.00 -100.00
1,170.00 G00.00
LABOUR
TO REPAIR REAR ALUMINUM BOX. §50.00 400.00
TO DISMANTLE/REPLACE ABOVEMENTIONED PARTS.
SPRAY PAINTING. 500.00 300.00
TO APPLY NEW LOGO. 100.00 20.00
1,150.00 750.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,320.00 1,650.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,300.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. CS/INC18012572/T1gf3n2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repor.




